Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation

Old Business

Illinois Private Detective, Private Alarm, Private Security, Fingerprint Vendor and Locksmith Board Business Meeting

April 8, 2021 Time: 10:10 a.m.	Adjourn 11:18 a.m. (Calderone/Lipkis)	
Location: IDFPR WebEx	Conference Call	
Board Members Present:	Edward Bonifas, Chairman Tony Majka, Vice-Chairman Mona Ballenger, Member Anne Gruber, Member Dean Gluth, Member Anthony Calderone, Member James Taff, Member Aimee Lipkis, Public Member	
Board Members Absent:	David Pack, Member Courtney Anderson Wascher, Men Scott Penny, Member Margaret Daley, Member	nber
Staff Present:	Jim Koehl, Board Liaison Mark Thompson, General Counsel Michael DeFord, Manager, Enforc	
Guests:		
Topics:	Discussion:	Action:
Roll Call		
Approve Minutes	Minutes for January 14, 2021	Gluth/Majka moved to approve the January 14, 2021 minutes. Motion carried. Roll call.

Exam Re-write

Mr Koehl read the e-mail from Dr Rodgers from March 23, 2021 noting the steps to take in the exam re-write process. There was general discussion on the topic. Chairman Bonifas noted that two Board members is not an issue with the review committee.

New Business	Legislative Report	Mr Thompson provided a summary of the Bills in process at the time. HB836/SB548 are being watched Since they allow for basic training to be done online/remotely.
	Alarm Agency	Mr Thompson noted that Madison County set-up its own alarm contractor agency using city staff in homes as a for-profit for the city. Issued a Cease & Desist Order. Appellate Court said government can do what it wants. The Act does apply except for those exempted. Cannot enforce the Act in Madison County for now.
	Employing staff	Mr Thompson noted that PA 101-656 prevents employers from not hiring because of convictions except as otherwise provided by law. Professions would have a safe harbor with licensure with standards set and would be exempt from this situation.
	Enforcement Administration	Mr DeFord stated that EAU reviewed 833 PERC applications and approved 742 in the first quarter of 2021. Six FCC applications were OK'd.
Closed Session		Gluth/Calderone moved to go into closed session. Motion carried. Roll call.
		Subsequent to the motion a roll call was held and the following voted unanimously to closed session.

Bonifas-yes Majka - yes Ballenger-yes Gruber-yes Taff-yes Calderone-yes Lipkis-yes Gluth - yes

Those voting yes constituted a majority of the quorum of the members of the Board. The session closed at 10:42 a.m.

Deliberations were held in closed se	ession on cases presented to the Board.
--------------------------------------	---

O1 1	α .	· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
('losed	Session	(con't)
CIOBCU	Debbion	(COII t)

Taff/Gruber moved to come out of closed session at 10:57 a.m. Motion carried. Roll call.

Motion carried.

Open Session

Cases deliberated on in Closed Session

Rafael Galan	2018-11586	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-209250 Motion carried.
Mark A Thomas	2019-10584	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-350575. Motion carried.
Parris York	2020-03310	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-413231.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Calvin McCondichie	2017-11361	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-420294. Motion carried.
	Notarcia Wilson	2020-8252	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-274263. Motion carried.
	Christopher Branham	2020-7832	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-429311. Motion carried.
	Marene Smith	2020-8569	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-5322. Motion carried.
	Barine John	2020-8219	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-433115. Motion carried.
	Kashanna Edwards	2020-8223	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-422641. Motion carried.
	Benjamine Border	2020-6263	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-449445. Motion carried.
	Bernard Adams	2020-8220	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-438907. Motion carried.
	Crovon Rayford	2020-7565	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-436420. Motion carried.
	Robert Walker	2020-7559	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-433996. Motion carried.
	Kanisha Gordon	2020-7558	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-431684. Motion carried.
	DylonnWilliams	2020-7566	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-430626. Motion carried.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Tiffany Miles	2020-1893	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-389988. Motion carried.
	Cassandra Cayton	2019-10728	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-411296. Motion carried.
	Darrin White	2020-6968	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-418758. Motion carried.
	Qiana Myles	2020-6971	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-288767. Motion carried.
	Victor Bell	2020-7211	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-429705. Motion carried.
	Emonte Minor	2020-6723	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-441611 Motion carried.
	Shanayah Cal	2020-6972	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-430971. Motion carried.
	Pierre Poindexter	2020-6724	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-439885. Motion carried.
	David Wilson	2020-6873	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-431194. Motion carried.
	Preston Smith	2020-2336	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-412003. Motion carried.
	Shondale Taylor	2020-1739	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-421418. Motion carried.
	Aundrea Harrell	2020-1108	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-426783. Motion carried.

Open Session	Cases deliberated on in	Cases deliberated on in Closed Session		
	Rashad Ellis	2020-1891	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-331865. Motion carried.	
	James Dillard	2020-1890	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-425505. Motion carried.	
	Marshawn Austell	2020-1837	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-320218. Motion carried.	
	Randall Davis	2020-1894	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-418390. Motion carried.	
	Mario Rossi	2020-1959	Gluth/Ballenger moved to Indefinitely Suspend 129-352448. Motion carried.	
	Applications			
	Ronald Lullo	21-250	Calderone/Ballenger moved to restore 115-001829 without taking the examination. Motion carried. Roll call.	

Calderone/Lipkis moved to have Chairman sign Findings of Fact pages and Action Sheet page on behalf of Board. Motion Carried. Roll call.

Closed minutes for January 14, 2021 to be approved as written (Calderone/Majka). Motion carried. Roll call.

Majka/Calderone moved to keep closed minutes closed. Motion carried. Roll call.

Open Session	The meeting resumed in open session.
Board Chairman Time - none	

Board Liaison Time	Next Meeting	The next scheduled business meeting is July 8, 2021.
		Mr Koehl noted to keep the Ethics Training current. Mr Thompson added that the Department is working on Board training.
Adjournment		Majka/Calderone moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:08 a.m. Motion carried. Roll call.

April	8,	2021
Page	8	

Exceptions and Comments

Deliberations-Let it be noted for the record that the Director's decision regarding disciplinary matters is withheld from the minutes and rendered at the time the Board presents their Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and Recommendations.